Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul)

From: Assessment_English (CI-StPaul)

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 3:41 PM

To: Pillsbury, Clare (CI-StPaul); Swanson, Christopher (Cl-StPaul)
Cc: Zimny, Joanna (Cl-StPaul); Moermond, Marcia (Cl-StPaul)
Subject: FW: Voice Mail (1 minute and 55 seconds)

Attachments: audio.mp3

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

755 Minnehaha Ave E, Elsie Mayard 10/19/20 at 1:14 pm.. Transcribed by MV

“Good afternoon, my name is Elsie. My last name is Mayard, M-A-Y-A-R-D. The reason why | am calling | have ignored
by the City Council person, Ward 1, supposed to be a person speaking for the people and he’s not and so at that point,
my address is 755 Minnehaha with the garbage going on in the City of St Paul and, and the hauler company and for them
keep falsely using my name and sending me false bills when | am going up there to the City Council person ignore

me. He is not representing that person, period. | believe his name is Pao Thao. He has not represented any black people
| know of because what now | have to go to court for the judge to make a decision with what they did to me. And that is
completely wrong! Making a false bills and threatening me and using my name (inaudible) taking people to slavery now
these days and that is what they are doing. But | will be going to court with this, what they’re doing to me because | am
nobody’s slave. First of all, the bill is false! (Inaudible) bills so | have a right to know and they said | don’t have a right to
know and | am going to prove of all of them | have the right to know according to the law! And equal protection and due
process and the ability of my rights to telling me to know what they’re doing to me! And | will know for a fact when | am
in front of the judge they will have to explain it to me! Why do they think | have no right? Because | am black! Because
of the color of my skin? Why do they think | don’t have a right not to know nothing. That is why | am calling. Thank
you. Bye”

From: "Mayard Elsie" <+12182605516>

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 1:14 PM

To: Assessment_English (CI-StPaul) <Assessment_English@ci.stpaul.mn.us>
Subject: Voice Mail (1 minute and 55 seconds)

You received a voice mail from "Mayard Elsie".

Set Up Voice Mail



